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INTER OFFICE MEMO

To: Marketing, Planning & Legislative Committee Date: 02/01/2018

From: Ruby Horta, Director of Planning & Marketing Reviewed by:

SUBJECT: Reappointment of Jeremy Weinstein to Advisory Committee Representing City of
Walnut Creek

Background:
On January 9, 2018 the Walnut Creek City Council approved the reappointment of Jeremy

Weinstein to serve on the County Connection’s Advisory Committee representing the City of
Walnut Creek. The appointment will expire in March 2020.

Recommendation:

Approve the appointment of Jeremy Weinstein as the representative for the City of Walnut
Creek on County Connection’s Advisory Committee.

Financial Implications:
None
Attachment:

Reappointment notice



January 10, 2018

Ruby Horta

County Connection
2477 Amold Industrial Way
Concord, CA 94520

Dear Ruby,

Please be informed that on January 9, 2018 the Walnut Creek City Council held
reappointment interviews for the City’s appointee on the Central Contra Costa Transit
Authority Advisory Committee. The City Council took formal action to reappoint Jeremy
Weinstein to the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority Advisory Committee for a two-
year term effective March 2018 through March 2020.

Please let me know if any further information is needed.

Sincerely,

v
City Clerk

Cc: Jeremy Weinstein





